Environment
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Peter Robottom Our ref: NA/2015/112276/05-L.01
National Infrastructure Directorate Your ref: TR030002

The Planning Inspectorate

(via email only) Date: 16 December 2015
Dear Mr Robottom

EXAMINING AUTHORITY’S DRAFT DCO AND REPORT ON THE IMPLICATIONS
FOR EUROPEAN SITES (RIES) (DEADLINE 6)
PROPOSED YORK POTASH PORT, BRAN SANDS, TEESIDE

Thank you for forwarding the Report on the Implications for European Sites (RIES)
and a Draft Development Consent Order (DCO) on 25 November 2015.

The Environment Agency has no comments to make in regard to the Draft DCO and
would defer to the MMO and NE'’s responses on the RIES.

Yours sincerely

Cameron Sked
Technical Specialist - Sustainable Places Team

Direct dial 01912034295
Direct fax 01912034004
Direct e-mail cameron.sked@environment-agency.gov.uk

Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
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